STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

RICK SNYDER LANSING BRIAN J. WHISTON
GOVERNOR STATE SUPERINTENDENT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 11, 2017
TO: Intermediate School District Special Education Directors
FROM: Teri Chapman, Ed. S., Director
Office of Special Education @L-Q./

SUBJECT: Family Matters Arabic and Spanish Letters for Parents

At the beginning of the school year, the Michigan Department of Education (MDE),
Office of Special Education (OSE) asked all intermediate school districts (ISDs) to
distribute Family Matters resources to parents at initial Individualized Education
Program (IEP) meetings.

The resources included a letter from the OSE and a Procedural Safeguards fact sheet.
Please find attached the Arabic and Spanish translations for both documents.

Also, please be aware that all Family Matters fact sheets will be translated into Arabic
and Spanish. The English, Arabic, and Spanish versions of all the fact sheets will be
available on the Family Matters (michigan.gov/specialeducation-familymatters)
section of the website.

Thank you again for helping to share this information with parents.

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

CASANDRA E. ULBRICH — CO-PRESIDENT e RICHARD ZEILE — CO-PRESIDENT
MICHELLE FECTEAU — SECRETARY e TOM MCMILLIN — TREASURER
NIKKI SNYDER — NASBE DELEGATE « PAMELA PUGH
LUPE RAMOS-MONTIGNY e EILEEN LAPPIN WEISER

608 WEST ALLEGAN STREET e P.O. BOX 30008 e LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/mde e 517-373-3324


http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-6598_81739-425428--,00.html
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